

THREAPWOOD PARISH COUNCIL

Parish Council Meeting Minutes

Held 7.30 pm Wednesday 27 July 2016 in Chorlton WI Hall

PRESENT

Chairman – Cllr Steve Chewins

Cllr. Carol Bennion. Cllr. Betty Young. Cllr Helen Groves. Cllr. Stephen Ford.
Cllr. Brian Holmes.

Cheshire West. & Chester Cllr. Chris Whitehurst.

Members of the public – None.

APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE

Cllr. Miles Lewis.

DECLARATION OF INTERESTS.

None

PUBLIC PARTICIPATION

None

ACCEPTANCE OF MINUTES

13. **Resolved unanimously** that the Minutes of the Annual General Meeting held 25 May 2016 be accepted as circulated and signed as a true and proper record.

ACCOUNTS

14. **Resolved unanimously** that the Cash Book, year to date be accepted and WI Hall hire May & July, £32 be paid.

PLANNING

The circulated planning register was noted and planning procedure discussed. It was agreed that all new planning applications would be circulated to councillors immediately.

FOOTPATHS

It was reported that work extending the steps on Footpath 18 had been completed and the work had been well done. Cllr Whitehurst was thanked for his help in this matter.

LOCAL COUNCIL AWARD SCHEME

15. **Resolved unanimously** that the following with some minor adjustments be adopted as circulated:-
- a) Risk Assessment
 - b) Publication
 - c) Action Plan
 - d) Training Policy
 - e) Annual Report
16. **Resolved unanimously** that the application for Foundation be submitted.

DEFIBRILLATOR

It was reported that Cllr Holmes and the clerk were in the process of submitting an application for funding from 'Awards for All' to place a defibrillator in the village.

SPEEDING

The clerk advised that Police would be monitoring vehicle speed in the village on Monday morning 1st August. Councillors welcome. Following a recent meeting with Cheshire West Localities team the clerk had information on Speed Management which he would make available.

ASSETS OF COMMUNITY VALUE

Following the presentation by members of CAMRA at the last meeting Council

- 17. Resolved by 4 votes to 2** to proceed to have the Queens Head listed as an Asset of Community Value.

Signed Dated

The meeting closed at 8.55p.m.

The next scheduled meeting 28/09/16.

Richard Salmon 28/07/16.